

AMY ANN MOORE
517-256-6206 PHONE/TEXT
PEACEANDPROSPERITYSERVICES@GMAIL.COM

PROFILE

Amy Ann Moore is a Lifestyle Expert, 31 years of experience building individual, family and community health. Committed to continuous improvement with a competent leadership style focusing on wellness and improved function of your body, mind, and program. Available for in your home or agency service to improve your relationship with your current resources, while offering a value-added return on investment.

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Successful in leadership, Facilitated Dialogue, Board of Director training, vision and planning, staff retreats, change management, grant writing, grant audit, process improvement and financial accountability.

Coordination of multiple community collaborative projects that involve a shared vision, braided funding, and collaboration of over 20 human service agencies per project. This includes writing and approval of MOU's, conducting Facilitated Dialogue, creating Logic Models, 5-year, and Annual Action Planning, writing Implementation Plans with coordinated financial reporting, and creation of accountability models.

Successfully transitioned department from full dependence on state government funding, to partnerships that funded comprehensive programs impacting population health, research-based interventions, & program stability.

Responsible for writing grants, budgets, reporting and managing projects up to \$4.75 million.

Nation thought leader in program design and community collaboration. Recent trainer on behalf of the following agencies: Centers for Disease Control, The National Council for Mental Wellbeing, Food and Drug Administration, & National Association of City and County Health Officials.

Project designs featured through the following agencies: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Environmental Protection Agency, AETNA and NACCHO.

Financial Management Experience: grant writing, grant management, financial management, Program and Financial Audit, SPF-SIG: Strategic Prevention Framework of data-driven interventions (SAMSHA), Proficient in MS Office Suite, SmartSheets, Qualtrics, MDHHS E-GrAMS, Zoom & SurveyMonkey

Training received: MSU Department of Psychology ABLe-CHANGE Framework, Michigan League for Public Policy: Using Kids Count Data for sustainable community improvement, Department of Justice: Drug-Endangered Children-Building Successful Collaborative Response, Michigan Public Health Institute: Using Plain Language, and MPH: Advancing Equity through Quality Improvement.

EXPERIENCE

OWNER & LIFESTYLE EXPERT
PEACE AND PROSPERITY SERVICES

JANUARY 2019 – PRESENT
LANSING, MICHIGAN

Amy Ann Moore is a Lifestyle Expert committed to achievement of success in your home or agency. Certified Prevention Specialist and 200-hour Trained Yoga Teach offering: Functional Alignment, Process Improvement, Facilitated Dialogue, Peace Circles, Event Host, Family Transition Support, Intuitive Space Clearing, Food-Prep, transition to plant-based raw-food lifestyle, Yoga for All in your home or agency, staff retreats, Vision Board classes, learn to manifest. Each service comes with daily prayer, lemon water, green smoothie, and conscious breathing to support continued functional improvement.

PROGRAM SPECIALIST, MDHHS
CONTRACTOR FOR MICHIGAN PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTE

FEBRUARY 2018 – MARCH 2023
LANSING, MICHIGAN

Provide contract monitoring for the State of Michigan Department of Health and Human Services on an award of \$10.5 million. Provide grant management, site visits, conduct annual program and financial audit, offer support and problem solving with contractors to ensure successful grant outcomes. Report activities of contractors to CDC using prescribed monitoring and evaluation tools.

PREVENTION PROGRAM COORDINATOR
INGHAM COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER/INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

OCTOBER 1995 – FEBRUARY 2018
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Coordinator of multiple grants with various reporting requirements and cycles. Align spending with grant parameters. Propose, prepare, and implement grant strategies for behavior-change policies, risk-reduction, and prevention for the citizens of Ingham County. Train community agencies and public health partners in an eight-county region in best practices and proper implementation of health-improvement strategies training medical providers and coordinating CME's. Increased staff certification from zero to three and established our agency as a nationally recognized Certified Prevention Agency. Registered user in EHR: CAREWare & NextGen for direct client services in collaboration with Lansing Area AIDS Network. Represented the agency to members of the media, elected officials and to other human service agencies.

A.S.S.I.S.T. COORDINATOR
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY – MICHIGAN DIVISION

MARCH 1992 – OCTOBER 1995
LANSING, MICHIGAN

Managed data collection, budget, and outcome reporting to the National Cancer Institute. Trained County Board of Directors in media-advocacy. Represented the Michigan non-profit sector to the National Cancer Institute research study conducted across 17 intervention states. This long-range project was the first public health study to measure successful impact of community mobilization on individual behavior.

LOBBYIST SPECIALIST
MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF MICHIGAN

JANUARY 1990 – MARCH 1992
LANSING, MICHIGAN

Served the Lansing office of the Mental Health Association of Michigan. Advocated for improved program standards to benefit the community and those living with a mental health diagnosis. Tracked legislation that affected Michigan mental health standards and provided understandable interpretation of policy changes to legislators, community leaders and members of the MHAM Board of Directors.

EDUCATION

M.P.A. (CAND.) WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 1991 TO 1995
MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION CURRICULUM LANSING SERVICE CENTER, MICHIGAN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE, MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY DECEMBER 1990
AMERICAN PUBLIC AFFAIRS AND SOCIAL RELATIONS: JAMES MADISON COLLEGE
PSYCHOLOGY: MINOR WOMEN'S STUDIES: THEMATIC

CERTIFIED PREVENTION SPECIALIST: #P-S0150 JULY 2012 – CURRENT
MICHIGAN CERTIFICATION BOARD FOR ADDICTION PROFESSIONALS

REGISTERED YOGA TEACHER: YOGA ALLIANCE: #241939 DECEMBER 2018 – CURRENT
JUST B YOGA 200-HOURS TRAUMA-INFORMED/BIG BODY MODIFICATIONS

LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE

Lay Dominican, Finally Professed Member 2011 – Current
Saint Albert the Great Province Midwest

Prisoner Pen Pal, Diocese of Lansing 2000 – Current

Vice President, Board of Directors & Founding Member 2010 – 2020
Active Living for Adults (Alzheimer's Day Center) Foundation East Lansing, Michigan

City of East Lansing Parks Advisory Board 2004 - 2010

Nonviolence Skills Step One - Trained November 2016
Meta Peace Team/Michigan Peace Team Lansing, Michigan

Strategic Prevention Framework – State Incentive Grant Fall 2006
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

REFERENCES

Renée Branch Canady, PhD, MPA
Chief Executive Officer
Michigan Public Health Institute (MPHI)
Okemos, MI 48864
RCanady@mphi.org
517-324-8300/work

Orlando Todd, State Bureau Administrator
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
333 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, Michigan
ToddO@Michigan.gov
517-284-4021/work direct

Sara Lurie, Executive Director
Community Mental Health: Clinton-Eaton-Ingham
Lansing Michigan
LurieSA@ceicmh.org
517-346-8238/work

Jan K Fields, PhD Evaluator
Business Partner
616-450-9624/personal cell